

Devashish Joshi

UI/UX DESIGNER

+91 73838 06151

joshidevashish470@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/joshidevashish/>

I am a UI/UX designer with 2.3 years of experience in website design and mobile app design. I'm pretty handy with tools like Figma, Photoshop, and Illustrator. I also specialize in Dashboard design, Prototyping, Wireframing, and user research. I love making things easy and good-looking with user experience. I'm excited about the chance to bring my skills to your team.

EXPERIENCE

● Internship as UI/UX Designer - Square-Up Infotech

Sep. 2021 - Dec. 2021

During this internship, I will spend 3 months learning the C language, and then I will begin learning UI/UX Design.

● Sr. UI/UX Designer & TL - Twinnet Technologies

Jan. 2022 - Dec. 2023

I am senior UI/UX designer & a team leader in this company. During this time I have designed many applications and also played the role of project manager in 2 projects. During the role of team leader, 5 people in my team are also leading and the team members are leading very well.

● Sr. UI/UX Designer - Ompax Lifestyle PVT. LTD.

Dec. 2023 - Present

I am single UI/UX designer in this company. It's a fashion brand company. In this company, I work on a OMS Dashboard, OMS System, ERP Software, Company's B2B & B2C Website Design.

PORTFOLIO

● Dribbble

<https://dribbble.com/DevashishJoshi>

● Figma

<https://www.figma.com/file/DSdUI9ct6Pq3D8HltFmxQx/Portfolio?type=design&node-id=0%3A1&mode=design&t=w4kuqHe04igTMF0f-1>

EDUCATION

● 2018 (70%)

SSC

GSEB Gandhinagar

● 2020 (55%)

HSC

GSEB Gandhinagar

● 2020-2023 (55%)

BCA

VNSGU

LANGUAGE

- English
- Hindi
- Gujarati

SOFTWARE

- Figma
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Wondershare Filmora
- Adobe XD
- Sketch

SKILLS

- UI/UX Design
- Wireframes
- Prototypes
- Web Design
- Mobile App Design
- Dashboard Design